

# USMAN SULEIMAN

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

usmansbk@gmail.com | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Dev.to](#) | [Portfolio](#)

## SUMMARY

Full-Stack web developer with 4 years of knowledge of patterns and principles. Clean and elegant code lover. Pair-programming and remote work aficionado. Fluent in multiple languages, frameworks, and technologies, and capable of ramping up quickly and efficiently.

## SKILLS

**Front-End:** JavaScript, React / React-Native, Redux, HTML5, CSS3

**Back-End:** JavaScript, ExpressJs, Sequelize/PostgreSQL, GraphQL

**Tools & Methods:** Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify, AWS, Mobile/Responsive Development, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

**Professional:** Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring

## EXPERIENCE

MICROVERSE

**Mentor (Volunteer)**

Remote  
July 2021 – Present

- Mentored junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Proposed improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provided advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

**Full Stack Web Developer**

Remote  
March, 2017– Present

[Share.do](#) – allows friends and colleagues to create group schedules. This way one person can send event reminders to everyone. It allows people to create schedules and pin other users' schedules to their board, and users will be notified whenever an event is canceled or rescheduled by the owner.

- Built with: React-Native, ExpressJs, Apollo GraphQL, Sequelize, AWS

[PostIt](#) – PostIt allows friends and colleagues to create groups for notifications. This way one person can post notifications to everyone by sending a message once. It allows people to create accounts, create groups and add registered users to the groups, and then send messages out to these groups whenever they want.

- Built with: React, ExpressJs, Sequelize

[GeoDB Component](#) – Reusable and customizable cross-platform react-native location search component.

- Built with: React-Native. [View the repository on GitHub](#)

## EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

**Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time**

June 2021– June 2022 (Expected end date)

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

Ahmadu Bello University, Nigeria

**Bachelor of Engineering, Electrical Engineering**

December 2012 – December 2017

- Relevant coursework: Software engineering principles, Data Structures & Algorithms.
- Thesis: Image search optimization using meta-heuristic behavior of micro-bats echolocation.